The Senate
Ka ‘Aha Kenekoa

STATE CAPITOL
HONOLULU, HAWAI‘l 96813

March 25, 2024

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Senators
FROM: Senate Clerk's Office

RE: Floor Action for Wednesday, March 27, 2024

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action:

Adoption of Resolutions

SSCR No. | Measure No. Committee | Title
3350 SCR17 ** | HOU/HHS REQUESTING THE HAWAII PUBLIC
3351 SR9 ol HOUSING AUTHORITY TO UTILIZE THE

STATE'S RENTAL SUPPLEMENT
PROGRAM TO PROVIDE HOMEOWNERS
INSURANCE PREMIUM ASSISTANCE TO
HOUSING OWNERS WHO RENT OR LEASE
TO QUALIFIED KUPUNA A MORTGAGE
PROPERTY WITHIN DESIGNATED LAVA
ZONES.

** Indicates a link to bill status for this measure.
The Senate session will convene on Wednesday, March 27, 2024, at 11:30 a.m.

If you have any questions, please call the Clerk's office at 586-6720.



http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2024/CommReports/SCR17_sscr3350_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2024/CommReports/SR9_sscr3351_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2024/Bills/SCR17_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2024/Bills/SR9_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/measure_indiv.aspx?year=2024&billtype=SCR&billnumber=17
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/measure_indiv.aspx?year=2024&billtype=SR&billnumber=9

